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To

THE JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR,
TANGEDCO,

Chennai-600 002.

Lr.No.GS/TNEBES/F1/ D72 /2019, Dt.14.05.2019.

Sir,

Sub: Engineers of TNEB completed Post Graduate — Incentive increment
sanctioned — withdrawal of increment — cancellation - Kind intervention
of the Respected JMD - requested — Reg.

Ref: 1) Memo No : 1219/AAdmo/Adm.I/A.I/F.Gen.cert/ 2019, Dated 26.4.19.
2) Sec.branch Lr.No : 06556/A3/A32/2019-1, Dated 12.4.19.
3) Orders of SE/GCC-I| dated 9.9.15, 30.10.15, 29.8.15, 12.9.16, 15.4.17,
12817

The incentive increment was sanctioned to the Engineers who have completed
post graduation in Engineering by the Superintending Engineer / General Construction
Circle-I / Chennai, vide reference (3) cited above.

Now the Superintending Engineer / General Construction Circle-1 / Chennai, has
withdrawn the incentive increment sanctioned to the Engineers on 26.04.2019 vide
reference (1) cited above, by citing the letter issued by Secretariat Branch dated
12.04.2019 vide reference (2) cited above.

In the letter issued by Secretariat Branch dated 12.04.2019 it has been instructed
to furnish the details of Engineers who have completed post graduate degree courses
through Deemed Universities after 18.08.2012. Without going in to the matters, the
Superintending Engineer / General Construction Circle-I / Chennai has taken a suomoto
decision to withdraw the incentive increment already sanctioned, is a will full one.
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Hence, we, request the respected Joint Managing Director to intervene and to
give direction to the Superintending Engineer / General construction circle-l / Chennai
to withdraw the order issued for cancellation of advance increment sanctioned to the
Engineers.

Thanking you, Sir,
Yours sincerely,

(V.S.SAMPATHKUMAR )
General Secretary.

Copy to:

The Secretary / TANGEDCO.
The Director / Transmission Projects / TANTRANSCO.
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